=3 Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Library
RE: Request to increase Ultilities Line Item

DATE: April 17th, 2025

1. Background The library has projected an increase in its Utilities line of $14,469.27.

Through discussions with County Finance and County General Maintenance it was

advised to bring a request to commission to increase this line item.

\S)

. History (tell if the item has been brought to the budget committee previously)
In fiscal year 2025 the library underwent the Book Return Construction project where

the building was not sealed as per usual to the environment & the winter was intense.

(98]

. Current Operations (how are operations without the requested item/service)
The budget line will be short by approximately $14,469.27. Please refer to FY24

to FY25 slide comparing costs.

4. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested)

It is requested that library fund balance be utilized to cover this one-off overage in the

Utilities line.

9]

. Impact if not funded (provide a summary on impact to the mission if the item/service is
not approved) The library will have to reduce a line item to cover expense of heating

the facility. Taxpayers will experience this as less of a physical collection to utilize.

Budget Impact
Original Budget
Amendment Impact $ 14,469.27
Proposed Revised Budget $ 14,469.27

Anfonae Bruelond 3/26/2025

Signature from Department Head/Elected (or designee)
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